

Project Title: Coping with NO mobility during Corona Virus times: Learning from each other.

Reference Number: 2020 -1-CY01-KA204-066035

Duration: 01.10.2020 – 31.05.2022

Minutes of CONOCO Online Project Meeting 2

February 25th, 2021, 11:00 – 13:00 EET

Participants:

P0 – CY-**European Association of Erasmus Coordinators (EAEC)**: Gregory Makrides, , Monika Tsartsali, Roula Kyrillou

P1 – GE-**VHS**: Jana Gerstmair

P2 – GR-**University of Aegean**: Vasilis Paraschos

P3 – RO-**Liceul Teoretic “Tudor Arghezi”**: Cristina Radu, Simona Rosu, Daniela Florescu

P4 – IT-**ASSOCIAZIONE ADA**: Caterina Runfola

P5 – IT-**ITIS PALEOCAPA**: Claudia Caccia, Flora Ravelli, Mariarosa Savoldi

P6 – RO-**UPGP**: Irina Gabriela Radulescu

Deliverables	<p>D1: Online Survey implementation and result</p> <p>D2: National Reports - Interviews and Testimonials Recording</p> <p>D3(C1: Learning Teaching Activity)</p> <p>D5: Interviews Analysis, Reporting, Translations, Upload of testimonials in the website</p> <p>D6: Finalization of the e-Book, and Video Testimonials</p> <p>D7: Dissemination of project results, Strategy and Plan</p> <p>D8: Quality Assurance and project Evaluation - Strategy and Plan – Contingency Plan</p>	<p>D1: University of Aegean</p> <p>D2: VHS</p> <p>D3: Uni of Aegean+EAEC</p> <p>D5: Liceul Teoretic "Tudor Arghezi"</p> <p>D6: EAEC</p> <p>D7: ADA + Paleocapa</p> <p>D8: EAEC + UPG</p>
---------------------	---	--

Prof. Makrides, coordinator of the project, started the second Online Project meeting by welcoming the partners-participants.

The meeting continued with the presentation by Vasilis Paraschos about the Survey results. The results indicated that the category of teachers/professors almost reached the target number of 120 answered questionnaires. However, it seems that the categories of: employers, grandparents, parents and pupils are a little behind.

A concern by Gregory Makrides was expressed about the category of employers and grandparents that they may be the most ‘difficult’ categories to reach our target number. Claudia caccia also mentioned that the category of Grandparents is difficult as they are not familiar with technology. An idea was expressed that students might help their grandparents to answer the questionnaires or give them the questionnaires in printed form to complete and then the students transfer the data online. Furthermore, it seems that people with special needs do not want to identify themselves. Therefore, it was decided that the partners keep the only the number of questions answered by people with special needs and not their identity.

The following activities were appointed for the next project meeting:

- We will discuss the modules for the training (c1)
- Vasilis will need to prepare an initial content of the D3(C1: Learning Teaching Activity)
- Jana will prepare the plan of actions for D2 (Focus groups, National Reports - Interviews and Testimonials Recording)

The following were agreed:

- **Indicators Correction:** Monica Tsartsali needs to make a correction on the indicators spreadsheet. (20 answered questionnaires per category by each partner organization. For the category of special needs, it was decided to reach 5 answered questionnaires per partner. For the interviews, the goal is 2 interviews and testimonials per category per partner).
- **Dissemination Reporting:** All partners need to start reporting their dissemination activities in the dissemination reporting forms, sent by EAEC. The dissemination reporting forms, are also uploaded in the GD.
- **Facebook Page:** All partners are to be given access as editors on the CONOCO Facebook page.
- **National Reports:** It was indicated by Vasilis Paraschos, that within all the answered questionnaires 25 participants agreed to participate in interviews, testimonials and focus groups expected to begin in April 2021. Then it was proposed that Jana Gerstmair (leader of D2), Paraschou Vasilis (co-leader of D3) and Gregory Makrides will have an internal meeting to discuss the implementation and exploitation of deliverables D2 and D3. The dates of the meeting will be proposed by Jana Gerstmair.
- The C1: Learning Teaching Activity will have to be moved towards the end of the project.

TO DO LIST			
ACTION	ORGANISATIONS/PERSON RESPONSIBLE	STATUS	DEADLINE
F1 Reporting Forms	-LTTA (to make the corrections) -UAEGEAN	Pending	15.03.2021
Signature for the QA statement	-UAEGEAN	Pending	15.03.2021
Update of Dissemination reporting	ALL PARTNERS	Pending	31.03.2021
JANA GERSTMAIR to send the dates for organising an internal meeting with Gregory, Vasilis and Jana	VHS/ JANA GERSTMAIR	Pending	ASAP
Preparation of action plan for D2	VHS/ JANA GERSTMAIR	Pending	31.03.2021
Preparation of an initial content of D3	UAEGEAN/VASILIS PARACHOU + EAEC	Pending	31.03.2021